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Foxboro, MA, U.8.A. 02038

The Foxboro COmpany ;::r:; ‘001. 75404780

<) D cember 1987

Unit' d States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Offi e of Inspection and Enforcement
wash ngton DC 20555

Atte tion: Jaime Guillen
Dear Mr. Guillen:
Subjict: Foxboro 62H Controllers

Relay Part No, B8002DN installed in Foxboro 62H controllers in the Kewaunee
and Prairie Island Nuclear Plants must be replaced by relay Part No. NO1962ZN
that was originally qualified for and supplied with 62H controllers. Relay
Part No. NO196ZN has been used by Foxboro for approximately 30 years with no
history of failure., Relay Part No. B8002DN is not a suitable substitute even
though it's wominal specifications make it appear so, Only the Rewaunee and
Prairie Island Nuclear Plants are affected. Relay Part No. B8002DN is not
used in any other plants nor is it specified in Foxboro drawings for 62H
¢ontrollers,

Ti complying with 10 CFR Part 21.21(a)(1)(ii), Foxboro is unable to evaluate
the degree of safety hazard that the above described deviation may present to
the licensee's plant,

Rilay NO1962ZN is not hermetically sealed but haes excellent contact corrosion
resistance. If the physical environment has a high level of contaminants and
perticulate matter in the atmosphere, a film may deposit on the relay contacts
nd jacrease contact resistance. If this dccurs, the contacts should be
cleared with alcohol and a cotton swab

Very truly yours,

THE 10XBORO COMPANY

‘gichul J./Berberian, D100/N04-2B
Managar, Corporate Quality Assurance
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